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February 22, 2011

February 22, 2011
Mr. Stephen Chuchra,
11 Cheltenham Rd. Unit #1,

Barrie On.

L4M 0E7

Hello Stephen,
Re: Tarion Second Year
Please review the following Construction Performance Guidelines pages.

I have checked your file and I do see our serviceman was at your home on April 22, 2010 to address the issue of water damage to the window frame in Bedroom #2 and it was repaired at that time. On the same day he also repainted the door for storage in the main hall.  These issues were addressed on the Tarion One Year Form and are not warrantable. 
Doors have a warranty of 1 year - Work and Materials. As per Tarion repainting the storage door is not a warrantable issue; however as a courtesy Gary will repaint the door.
Windows have a warranty of 1 year –Work and Materials; 2 year warranty - Building Envelope Water Penetration. As per Tarion, repainting Bedroom #2 window frame is not a warrantable issue, however as a courtesy Gary will paint window frame.
The ice or frost forming on the inside of the bathroom window is not warrantable by Tarion, please read the additional information following this letter regarding interior condensation and humidity levels.    Tarion CPG article 8.5 also addresses damage caused by dampness or condensation due to failure to maintain adequate ventilation and is excluded from the statutory warranty. No action will be taken by Pratt Service Department. 
However as a courtesy we will have Gary come and check the window frame that you have listed as warping.  The service department will call you to set up a service appointment. 
Sincerely,
Ramona Gross,
Pratt Service Department

(705) 721-9912
